From: Pope, Amy

To: Shasky, Jennifer; Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason
CC: Raman, Mythili

Sent: 4/22/2011 1:59:36 PM

Subject: RE: AG briefing on Tuesday re mexico

awesome

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Shasky, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 9:59%9 AM

To: Pope, Amy; Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason
Cc: Raman, Mythili

Subject: RE: AG briefing on Tuesday re mexico

Makes sense. I have the talking points already. I hit up Deb Johnston for them.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Pope, Amy

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 09:27 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason; Shasky, Jennifer

Cc: Raman, Mythili

Subject: AG briefing on Tuesday re mexico

Hi all -

I saw that we have a briefing scheduled for the AG for the MX High level group meeting on
Tuesday afternoon. Lanny, Bruce, Jason, Jen Shasky, and I are supposed to attend _ta. brief_on. ...

CRM. issues._.Both_ Lannv._.and_Bruce will_be _in Mexico._For the_ rest_of_the _agenda = qn[gkﬂgg_"j

Unrelated ;

i Unrelated i

Unrelated ;

i Unrelated i and Jason should weigh 1In on some of tirearms stuff and; DP E
[)P 5 [ i

Does that make sense?

Agenda for AG Briefing

Unrelated

4, Illicit Firearms -

a. Update on bi-national weapons assessment (ATF)
b. Fast & Furious update (ODAG)

c. E-Trace (ATF)
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d. Update on Long Gun Demand Letter (ATF)

e. Report on Project Gunrunner successes and developments (ATF)

Unrelated

Amy E. Pope | U.S. Department of Justice | Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the
Assistant Attorney General | Criminal Division | & (202) 514-0770
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